
301, 808/4.

Ottawa, January 24th, 1910.

Sir:-

I have to call your attention to the fact that

on the l8th ultimo the 3nd instalment of purchase money

and interest on your land in St. Peters reserve became

due. The principal amounting to $6,931.26. The interest

will beauputed on the unpaid balance of $27, 2325.05 at

5% from the date of the sale, the 18th December, 1908

to date of payment.

As this money is Denenly required by the

Department for the use of the Indiane you will be good

enough to forward the same at an early date.

Your obedient servant,

Assistant Secretary.

J. L. Hyland, Esq..

Contractor,

Winnipeg.
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